From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/8/2011 4:04:41 PM

Subject: RE: Terry case

DP

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:54 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley

(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)
Subject: Terry case

| just spoke with Jacques Billeaud at AP regarding the Terry Case. First, it looks like the Justice Grassley response has
gotten out there. He said he saw that it was on the wire.

Second, in the story he's on deadline to write, he wants to do what he can to clear up some confusion about the Terry
case, who's been arrested in connection, etc. He said there have been multiple accounts of what happened.

He wants to know if Dennis Wagner's story from Feb. 1 was accurate, that one person has been arrested (the
wounded guy), and that the others detained are now not thought to be involved.

Not positing it as a threat, but he said without any clarification he has to go with reporting that the accounting has been
©a mess@ onthis, and that calls to us to clear it up weren't successful. He said he interviewed members of Terry's
family, and they too were frustrated by the lack of info.

Seeking guidance on how to proceed.

Robbie Sherwood
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